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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 13t Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 31st December, 2020, at 01.00
p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 61/62, New York Tower-A, 6th Floor, Thaltej Circle, S.G
Highway, Ahmedabad - 380054 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the standalone and consolidated audited financial statements including
audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended on that date together with the Auditors' Report and Directors’ Report.

NOTE:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. A person can act as a proxy
on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and
such proxy shall not act for any other person or shareholder Proxy in order to be valid must be
delivered at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to send the Company, a certified true copy of their board resolution
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General meeting.

The route map showing the venue of the Annual General Meeting is attached as per the requirement
of SS-2.

Under the present scenario, members are requested to comply the social distancing and other
norms declared by Government / Corporation while attending the meeting.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Date: 7th December, 2020
Place: Registered office
61/62, New York Tower-A,
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6TH Floor, Thaltej Circle, Signature
S.G Highway, Ahmedabad - 380054. BASANT AGRAWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN: 00914884)
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

I /We hereby record my / our presence at the 13%h Annual General Meeting of the members of the
Company to be held on Thursday, 31st December, 2020, at 1.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company at 61/62, New York Tower-A, 6th Floor, Thaltej Circle, S.G Highway, Ahmedabad - 380054.

Full name of the Member:

Address of the Member:

Folio No:

No. of shares held :

Full name of the Proxy (If attending the meeting) :

Member’s /Proxy’s Signature:

Note:

Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly filled in.
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule 2014)

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-Mail Id

Folio No.

No. of Shares

[ / we, being the member(s) of the above named company, hereby appoint:

(1) Name: Address:

Email ID: Signature: or
failing him / her:
(2) Name: Address:

Email ID: Signature: or
failing him / her:
(3) Name: Address:

Email ID: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 13th Annual General
Meeting of the members of the Company to be held on Thursday, 31st December, 2020, at 1.00 p.m. at
the Registered Office of the Company at 61/62, New York Tower-A, 6th Floor, Thaltej Circle, S.G
Highway, Ahmedabad - 380054and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

** [ wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Resolution Particulars of Resolution Optional
No. For l Against
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended on March 31, 2020 and the Directors’ report and Auditors’
report thereon.

Signed this day of 2020 Affix One
; Re.
Signature of Shareholder Boencn
Signature of Proxy holder (s) Stamp
Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.
3. **It is optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or

‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks
appropriate.
4. Appointing the proxy does not prevent a shareholder from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.
5. Please complete all details including details of member (s) in the above box before submission.
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DIRECTORS REPORT
Ta,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure to present herewith the 13% Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the vear ended 31% March, 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS/ STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:
The Financial Results of the Company for the yvear ended on 31* March, 2020 are as follows:-

{Amt. in Lacs) (Rs.)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Year Year Year Year
2019-2020 | 2Z018-2019 2019-2020 2018-
2019
Total Revenue | T719.73 B396.16 7719.73 B396.17
Profit f (loss) Before Depredation, 1279.20 1831.12 127920 1831.12
Amortization and Taxation
Depreciation and Amortization 688.72 619.48 68B.7Z 619.48
Praofit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extra 611.80 1402.19 611.80 140219
Ordinary Items and Tax
Exira ﬂr‘ﬂmj-' ftem | (21.32) 190.54 f21.32) 190.54
Praofit / (Loss) before Taxation 59049 1211.64 590.12 1211.44
Provision for taxation - For Current Tax 105.29 263.60 105.28 263.60
Provision for taxation - For Deferred Tax (143.98) (332.93) [143.98) (332.93)
MAT credit Entitternent [98.56) (Z&63.60) (98.56) (263.60)
Income Tax for Earlier Years .00 (.00 .00 0,00
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation 4531.24 87872 45287 87850

DIVIDEND
In order to conserve the rescurces, your Directors do not recommend any payment of dividend for the
period under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves during the year under review,

DEPOSITS

During the year, the Company has accepted /renewed deposits from the shareholders of the company
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 dunng the year under review which are as
follows:

Amount of Existing Deposit as on 01,/04/2019 Rs. 49,20,000/-
Amount of deposits repaid during the year Rs. 14.88,000/-
| Amount of dep_ﬂgi‘tiz_m_'c_qpted during the year Rs. 18,75,000/-
| Balance of deposits outstanding at the end of the | Rs. 53,07,000/-
year

Remained unpald or unclaimed at the end of the | NIL

Vear

Default in repayment of Deposits or payment of | NA

interest thereon during the year
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MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Mo material changes or commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the finandial year of the Company, to which the financial statements relate, Le. 31=
March, 2020 and the date of the Board's Report.

LOANS FROM DIRECTOR/RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
The balances of monies accepted by the Company from Directors / relatives of Directors at the beginning of
the year were Rs. 9,31,69,865/- and at the close of year were Rs, 8,52,94,284/-

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
It is hereby stated that:

(1]

(2]

(3)

(4)
(5)

In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and
that no material departures have been made for the same.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit of the Company for
that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the finandial year 201%-20 the Board of Directors duly met 9 times and the details of attendance of
directors [ members are as follows:

No. of Date of Attendance
|_meeting | Meeting |
Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. M.
Ramswaroop | Ramaratan | Basant Hemant | Raghav
Agrawal Agrawal | Agrawal | Agrawal | Agrawal
1 04 /05,2019 J v ) x NA
2 0B/06,/2019 v v x x NA
3 13/06,/2019 i x x v ”
4 30,/06/2019 v " x v =
5 13,/08/2019 Wy x x v =
f 15/10/2019 »f * x x v
7 20/01/2020 v v . K x
B 04 /02,2020 x v ) x v
9 12/03,/2020 " v 1.-’ x v
Total 7,9 5/9 3/9 3/9 3/7
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE CSR COMMITTEE
During the financial year 2019-20 the CSR Committee duly met 1 ime.

No. of Date of Attendance
meeting | Meeting
Mr. Mr. Ramaratan | Mr.  Hasant
Ramswaroop Agrawal Agrawal
Aprawal
1 15/05/2019 | X v v

INSURANCE
The properties and assets of the Company are adequately insured.

VIGIL MECHNISM

As per Section 177 (9] and Rule 7 of Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers), 2014 the Company has
established a vigil mechanism for providing adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors. The Company has also provided code of conduct for the effective implementation of policy and
authorized Mr. Basant Agrawal as Reporting Authority to hear grievances of the employees with any person
In the company.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of the Annual Return for the financial vear ended under review in the prescribed form MGT - 9,
pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this report as Annexure L.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Company has formulated a Corporate Secial Responsibility {CSR) policy for endeavouring various CSR
activities in different avenues as prescribed in the CSR Rules. Company has formulated a committee to look
after effective implementation of the CSR policy.

The detalls about the initiatives taken by the Company on CSR during the year as per the Companies
(Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 have been disclosed in Annexure-Il to this Report.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Details of contracts or arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) are as mentloned in
Annexure - [1L

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY
M/s. Epigene Drilling Solutions Private Limited continues to be the subsidiary of the company.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129, 134 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder Company has prepared consolidated financial statement of the Company and statement
containing the salient features of flinancial statement of the Subsidiary/associates/Joint venture Companies
are annexed herewith as Annexure - IV which forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As required under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel]Rules, 2014, as amended, from time to time, the requisite particulars in respect of
employees in respect of remuneration drawn are mentioned helow:
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Hame Age | Desigmati | Hemuoneration | Qualification | Expocience Date ol Previous Equity Relation with
[Yrs) on received (pa.) {inyrs) | commeescem Employer | Shares held Directar ar
& Mature ent il anil with Manager of the
af employment Pasition spouse and Campany
Employm held Chilibren
eat with [%4)
Mr. i Whaole 25,00, 800 - 08 /06 2007 N& IT16 Father af Mr.
Hamswarnog tisne Ramratan Aprawal,
Sorajmal Dlirectar Basant Agrawal &
Agrawal Hemant Agrawal.
Grandfmber 1o Mr.
wal
Mr. Basant 55 Managing 23,00,000 Chartered kB 08,06 2007 Ha 1R6% SonofMr.
Agrawal Directar Accosuntane, Hamswaronp
Coanst Agrawal, Brother af
Accounizni Mr. Hemamt
Agrawal, Mr.
Ramratan Agrawal
and Father of Mr,
Raghay &gravwal
lir, Rasmratan 56 Direciar - Backhelors af 1 DB O6 2007 MA 14.07 Son of Mr.
Aprawal Commerce Ramswaroap
E;mm-l.ﬂmhfnd
r. Hazent Agrawal
. Bir, Hemamt
__ Agrawsl
Blr, Hemant 53 Direcisr = Miplama in Pl 02,07 /2007 MNA [FIFr) Sisn al MF
Aprawal Automobibes Ramswaroap
{Agrawal, Brother of
Mr, Ramratan
Agraval , Mr.
Basant Agrawal
Mir. Raghaw 2] Direcier 50,060 {14 01,/ 062019 H& Qa5 Son of Mr. Basant
Hasant REmFwa riop
| Agrawal Agrawal
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Vijay Moondra & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 112308W) were appainted
as Statutory Auditors, for a term of five years to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
to be held for the finandal year ending on 31st March, 2022. In view of the amended provisions of section
139 by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the appointment of auditors is not required to be ratified

every year at the AGM by the members of the company and hence present statutory auditors of the

company will continue to act as statutory auditor till the expiry of their present term.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY AUDITORS IN AUDIT REPORT
The Auditors’ Report to the shareholders for the year under review does not contain any qualification,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Financial Control function is well
defined.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Management regularly reviewed the risk and take appropriate steps to mitigate the risk. The company
has in place the Risk Management policy. The Company has a robust Business Risk Management [BRM)
frame work to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities, This framework seeks to create
transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive

advantage.

Risks are being continuously identified in relation to business strategy, operations and transactions,
Statutory,/legal compliance, financial reporting and overall internal control framewoark.
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LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS U/5 186

During the period under review, the balance of the monies given as loan/advance was Rs. 430,60,095/- to
M/s. GTC Techno Exploration Private Limited in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the recipient companies have utilized the flunds for their business purpose.

During the period under review the balance of investment made by the company at the close of year was Rs.
5,55,91,4B0/- into the equity shares as more particularly given in note 10 of the financial statements of the
Company.

Company has not provided any guarantee in accordance with the provision of section 186 of Companies Act,
2013 and applicable rules made thereunder.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors of the company confirms to the best of their knowledge and belief that the Company
has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India as amended from time to tme and made applicable by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
during the period under review.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE
The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees during the
year under review.

An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Worlkplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The Company is not required to maintain any cost records prescribed under section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OuUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as stipulated under Section 134{2)[m} of the Companies Act, 2013 s given as under:

(A} Conservation of energy-

{i] | the steps taken or impact on conservation off In order to conserve resources, the Company has
ENErgy; taken measures and applied control system to
monitor day to day power consumption, o
endeavor to ensure the optimal use of energy
with minimum extent possible wastage as far as
possible. There is no specific investment plan for
energy conservation. On account of measures
taken, it redueces the energy consumption.

(if) | the steps taken by the company for utilizing N.A

alternate sources of energy;
(iii) | the capital investment on energy conservation N.A.

(B) Technology absorption- N.A.

(i) | theefforts made towards technology absorption:| There is no technology absorption and
Company has not incurred any Research and
development expenditure.
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(i

the benefits derived like product improvement, NA,

cost reduction, product development or import]

substitution

(i)

in case of imported technology (imported durin
the last three years reckoned from the beginnin
of the flinancial vear;-

ﬂﬁ_ﬁ_

{a) the details of technology imported;

(b]) the vear of import

M.A.

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

M.A.

(d] if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption] N.A

has not talken place, and the reasons thereof;

(iv)

the expenditure incurred on Research and| N.A.

Development

anr e

{A) Foreign Exchange Earning and Oulgo

{i)

Foreign Exchange Earning

NIL

(i}

Foreign Exchange Outgo

669 Cr. (In Previous Year Rs. 3.56 Cr. Enter
amount as mentioned in Audit report)

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court
or tribunal which shall affect the going concern status of the Company’s operations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are thankful to regulatory and Government authorities, bankers and clients of the Company
for their co-operation and also wish to place on record the contribution made by the all the workers,
members of the staff and executives of the Company at all levels for the progress of the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 07,/12 /2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For GTC DILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

—ese=t
pro Pga%wﬂ,_ e
x
Basant Agrawal ﬁﬂl‘lﬂlﬂ' Agrawal

(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
(DIR: 00915205) (DIR: 00914884)




Annexure- |

FORM NO. MGT 5

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 315t March, 2020

Pursuant bo Section 52 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Company
{Hmug_mmﬂ & Administration ) Rules, 2014,

i REGISTRATEON & OTHER DETAILS:
i Cil US2IFDG00TPTCO5 1067
il___|Regsration Die 08-06-2007
il Nama of tha Company GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company | limited
L] didress of the Rogistored office 61162, New York Tower-8, §th Floor, Thabte] Gircle, 5.6 Highway,
& oontact detaly Abmedabad - 3R0 054, Ph Mo, 1 07926835294
W IWhether listed company Be
Vil Naima | Addvesd & confact deedy of the
Registrar & Transler Agent, if ary M,

L PRINCIPAL PUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COBPANT

SL M. Hame & Description ol main MIC Cosde of the | % 10 total turnoes
pradurts s ey Product fservice | of the company
1 [Suppon services to Oil R Gas extraction 0910 100%]

i PARTICULARS OF MOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. N, Mames & Address af the Cormpary CINfELN Hobding,/ %ol | Applicable
Subsidiary) Shares Siectinn
fasociate Held
1 Eptpene Dalling Salutions private Limited | U11200GI3018PT Subsichary £ EXTE
CAA05S
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Annexure [

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY

Our Company has laid emphasis on progress with a soclal commitment. We believe strongly in our core
values of empowerment and betterment of not only the employees but also our communities. Following
this principle, the company has developed a comprehensive approach towards promoting and
facilitating various aspects of our surrounding communities, work-force and their families.

The company proposes to carry out CSR activities in the following functional areas subject to the
approval of CSR Committee,/Board of Directors from time to time:

Company’s focus areas are as under CSR:

= Health » Education » Environment = Social Responsibility
Compaosition of CSR Committee.

1. We have a C5R committee that provides an oversight on execution of CSR Policy to ensure that the
CSR objectives of the Company are met which is headed by Mr, Ramswaroop Agrawal whao is also the
Chairperson of C5R Committee.

2. Our C5R committee comprises of following:
(1} Mr. Ramswaroop Agrawal, Chairperson - (ceased to be Director w.ef01/10/2020)

[£) Mr. Basant Agrawal, Member - (Appointed as Chairperson w.ef 01/10/2020)
(3} Mr. Ramratan Agrawal, Member
(4} Mr. Hemant Agrawal, Member - [appointed as Member w.ef 01/10,/2020)

3. Average net profit of the Company for the past three years:

Particulars (Rs. in crore) |
Average net profits for last three financial years Rs, B.69
4. Prescribed CSR expenditure:
Particulars [Rs. in crore)
Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 0.17

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

Particulars (Rs. in crore)
[a) Total amount spent during the year Rs. 0.22
(b} Amount unspent if any

{c) Manner in which the amount is spent during the financial vear is detailed below:
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Sr, CER project or activily Sector in which Projects or Aot Amaunt Cumulative Armaunt
No identifiod thse project is PrOETams; oiEtlay spenton the | expenditure | spent Direct
covered (Budget] | projocts or up to the or throagh
i L) Local Areaor | projector |  programe reporting implementing
nthar programs | sub-heads: parind apency®
wiss 1} [Direce
2] Specify the Expenditure
state and on projects
district whers ar programs
the praject or 2} Chprheacls
program was
undertaken
1 | Contribution Bawards Promaoting Gujarat 20,000,000 | 20,4000 201,00, 00 Punar Utthan |
promoting education Educatien anid
and empowering CEpOWErIng
Women Women
2 Contributhon for Animal Welfare | Gujarat 2.50,000 £.50,000 22,50, -0 Surajmal
promotien of animal Baidevi
welfare .l'l._gntwal
Trust

6. The reasons for spending less than the prescribed amount are as follows: N.A.

7. Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies Rules
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, Chairperson of CSR Committee, do confirm that the
implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policy of the

Company,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

.-t srﬁﬁ%ﬂ?ﬂw;L

Mace: Ahmedabad
Date: 07 /12/2020

o 2
HEMANT AGRAWAL BASANT AGRAWAL
(DIRECTOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHAIRPERSON OF CSR
COMMITTEE)

(DIR: 00914884) (DMIR: 00915205)
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Annexure Il

EORM NO,ADC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Bules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements enteéred into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm”s leogth basis: NA
All contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are at arms’ length basis.

Details
Name of Mature of Mature of contracts,’ Duration of Salient terms of Date of Amount
Related Pariy relationship arrangements; the the contracts or | approval paid as
transactisn contracts/ ATTANEEMCNLS or by the advances, if
ArrAnEemenL trafnsaction Board, il any
s/transaction Imchad ing the any
vitlue, if amy
(in fis)
Mra Sangita B Ralative ol Rent paid 1= April 2019, 300,000 As per As per noke
Agrawal Director ta 3= note below
March, 2020 hebaw
Mr. Raghay Relative of Salary 1= April 2019 24,96,000 iz per As por note
Basant Director w 31= it below
Agrawal March, 2020 helaw
Mra. Madhubala | Relative of | Office & Godown Rent 1= April 2019 300,000 At per A5 pernote
Agrawal Direcior B 31= Mirch, Mo bl
2020 Tl
Zalary 12,0000
Mz Glabe A private Sales 1= Aperi] 2019, 13,23,06,253.30 As per As per noto
Ecalogistics company b which o 31= Meinte belaw
Private Limited a director or Transportation March, 220 ZAZE23.01 helow
manager of his Exponse
relative s a Freight Charges B,43,000
member or
director Diesel Charges 17,383168.76 |
Pronto Logistics Group Company | Transportation Income | 1= April 2019, 94445627 As per A per mote
Private Limited Transportation to 3= 1145947 oLE below
Expense Murch. 2020 below
Epigene Drilling Group Company Imeestment in Share During F¥ 51000 fis per pote | A per note
Spdutions Private 2018-1% blow b low
Limitad
Note:

Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions wherever necessary. No amount was

paid as advance.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 0712 /2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

(1 dpopannel

Basant Agrawal
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

Hemant Agrawal

{DIRECTOR)
(DIR: 00914884)

(DIR: 00915205)
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Annexure IV

Part "A": Subsidiaries

1. 5L No. |
2.  Name of the subsidiary Epigene Drilling Solutions Private Led
3. Finangial Year ending on 31-Mar-2020
4. Reporting Currency Indian Rupee
5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as | Not Applicable
on the last date of the relevant financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.
6. Share Capital 1,00, 000-
7.  Reserves &surplus =36,426/-
E.  Total assets B3, 073/
9.  Total Liabilities 83,073/
10, Investments MIL
11. Tumover NIL
12. Profit(loss) before taxation (35,708)
13. Prowvision for taxation NIL
14. Profit after [EH.EEE (35,7T08)
15. Proposed Dividend NIL
51.00F%

16. % of shareholding

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant o Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

lSr. Bame of Associates/loint Ventures =

Mo,
1 Latest andited Balance Sheet Date -
2 Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture -

was Associabed or Acquired

3 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the

company on the vear cad

Mumber

Amount of [nvestmeni

Venture (In Rs.)

Associies T oni

Extend of Holding %o

4 Description of  how

there is  significant -
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5 Reason why the associate/joint venture is nof
consolidated

f Met worth attributable to Sharcholding as per
latesi audited Balunce Sheet

7 Profii / Loss for the year -

i Considerad in Conzolidation =

i Mot Considered in Consalidation

FOR GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

As Per our Report of even date
Vijay Moondra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN No. 112308W)

Tt

Hemant Agrawal
Director Managing Director
(DIN: 0091 4884) (DIN: 00915205) i
Vinit Moondra
[Partner)
M. No. 119398

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 07 /12 /2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

GTC Oilfield Services Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Finandial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of GTC Oilfield Services Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 In the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit / loss, and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our apinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenange- f-adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisicas of the Act for safeguarding of i assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection JﬁiI:ﬂ application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasong le and prudent: and design,

-



implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Eoing concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditar’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional ju dgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

=  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements & other Information

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
Eive in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

gl

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Co mpany
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of aceount.,

In owr opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B°,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

\position in its
-]p the an ne: 'res and notes

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations 4
financial statements other than those disclosed sepa
to financial statements.



. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, Vijay Moondra B Co.
Chartered Accountants
[FRN No. 112308W]

\)-j; jM-mu i
l__ init Moondra

{(PARTNER)
M. Mo: 1193538
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05/12/2020
Lidin : 20119398AAAARVESEE




GTC OILFIELD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

r ' Report

The Annexure referred to in our repoart to the members of the above company for the year Ended on
31/03/2020. We report that:

Sr.Na. Particulars Auditors Remark

{i} {a) whether the company ks maintaining proper records showing full Yes
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b} whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by the | Yes
management at reasonable intervals; whether any  material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

{c) Whether title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of | Yes
the company. If no, provided details thereon,

(i} {a) whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at Yes, No material
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any material discrepancy has been
discrepancies were noticed and if so, how they have been dealt with in noticed,
the books of account;

[Fii) Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. If so,

(a) Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not | Not Prejudicial
prejudicial to the company's interest:

{b) Whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of | Not stipulated

interest has been stipulated and whether the repayment or receipts are

regular,

{c} If the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more | No amount over due as
than ninety days and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the | per managemaent
company for recovery of the principal and interest: representation

{iv] In respect of loans, investments and guarantees, whether provision of | Yes

section 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 have been complied
with. If not, provide details thereof.




(v)

In case the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under, where applicable, have been complied with? If
not, the nature of contraventions should be stated; If an order has been
passed by Company Law Board or Mational Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether the
same has been complied with or not?

Section 73 has bean
compiled to the extent
applicable,

(i)

where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 whether such accounts and records have been made and
maintained;

[vil)

Mot Applicable

{a} Is the company regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and if not, the
extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of
the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payabie, shall be indicated by the auditor,

The company is
Generally regular

(b} Where dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of
customs or duty of excise or value added tax or have not been deposited
an account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum
where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation to
the concerned Department shall not constitute a dispute),

Mo such dues pending,
except as per below
table




Mature of Mature of Dispute& 7 Forum where
Period to Which ; =
Statute Demand Amount Bisoate Relates Dispute is Remarks
Pending
Income Various addition u/fs | AY-2008-09 ITAT, 5ill Pending at
Tax 143(3) of 1.T.Act. Ahmedabad ITAT,
Ahmedabad
Income 153A rows 143(3}) of | AY-2009-10 CIT {Appeal) | Appeal order
Tax LT.Act. Ahmedabad recd in favor of
assesze, appeal
effect pending.
ITAT filed by
Dept,
Income 1534 row.s 142343) of AY-2010-11 CIT (Appeal), Appeal order
Tax LT.Act Ahmedabad recd in favor of
assesse, appeal
effect pending.
ITAT filed by
Dept,
Income 1534 row.s 143(3) of AY¥-2012-13 CIT (Appeal), Demand after
Tax LT.Act Ahmedabad appeal effect,
ITAT filed by
Detp.
{wili) Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial | Mo such default

Institution, bank, government or dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and amount of default to be reported; (in case of defaults to
banks, financial institute and government, lender wise details to be

provided],

{ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer ar further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the
purposes for which those raised.

If not, the details together with delay / default and subseguent
rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported,

{x)

Yes - Term loans were
applied for the
purposes  far  which
they were raised

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its
officerf employees has been noticed or reported during the year; If B
the nature and the amount invelved ks to be indicated.

Mo such instance as per




Whether managerial remuneration has been paid [/ provided in
accordance with the requisite approvais mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act ¥ If not, state the

amount invalved and steps taken by the company for securing refund of
the same.

{xii}

Yies

Whether the Midhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Fund In
their ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the Rability and whether the Nidhi
Company is maintaining 10% liquid assets to meet out the
unencumberad liability.

Mot Applicabale

[ xiif)

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc as required
by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013,

Yes

(xiv)

Whether the company has made any preferential allotment [/ private
placement of shares or fully or partly corvertible debentures during the
year under review and if so, as to whether the requirement of Section 42
of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied and the amount raised
have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. If not,
provide details thereof,

(i)

Mot Applicable

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether provisions of
Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

Mo Such Transactions
made

[wiil)

Whether the company is required to be registered under Section 45-14
of the Reserve Bank of India act, 1934, and If so, whether the registration
has been obtained.

Mot Applicable

For Vijay Moondra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 112308W)
f/ *-'--.

(Partner)

M, No:119398

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 05/12/2020




nexure = B to Inde tors”

Referred to in paragraph 10{f) of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of
GTC Qilfield Services Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2020,

Report on the Internal Fimancial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

L We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GTC Oilfield Services
Private Limited {"the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the “"Guidance Note™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compamy's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an awdit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require thatl we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the adequacy of the internal
fimancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exjsts,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

e porting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reflability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that,

(1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2] Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with autharities of management and directors of the company; and

(3] Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial staterments,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaterments
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system owver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control stated in the Guidance

Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

For, Vijay Moondra & Co
L‘.hartered Accountants

FRN Na. 1123u&w1 b
‘."rrt Moondra ]

{FARTHER)

M. Meo:119398
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 05/12/2020
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CIN US2 300G 2007PTCOS106T

BALANCE SHEET AS AT " MARCH 2020

BRI RS MNOTES 2019-2020 0B-Z2 015
MO,
RS. RS.
. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES o
1fsharehalders' Funds
[a] Sharecapital 1 16,559, 150 16,559, 190
(B} Reserves and swrplug 2 782,650,026 137 326,467
I5hare Application Maney -
Pending Allotment T
3|Mon-Current LEabilithas
[a] Long-term borrowings £ 917,591 886 714,069,451
{b] Deferred tax Aabilities (Het) 132, B14. 262 116,416,684
[c) Other Mon Current Lisbikities 4 13,736, 7BE 43,667 606
dfCurrent Liabilities
[a] Short-term bosrowings 5 10,700,934 0,523,342
i) Trade payables & 163,791,079 155, B70,438
[ Other current lisbilities 7 122,346,770 150, 484,031
{d] Shori-term provisions R 26,040,916 50,170,800
TOTAL 2,1B86,231,851 2,057 08,009
li. JASSETS
1{Mon-Currant Assats
fa} Property Plant & Equipments 9 1,644,543,278 1,468,051, 878
(il Tangible Assets oA 1.643,147. 7713 1,437, 610,767
ii] Intangible Assets SB B0, 542 578,961
[ii] Capltal Waork-ln-Progreds S 540,564 29,862,150
(b)) Non Current Investments 10 55,591,480 55,577,020
(e} Deferred Tax Assets {Nek) - -
{b) Long Term Loans And Advances 11 136,211,582 125,803,570
e} Other Mon Current Assets 12 24,712 20,258
2fCurrent assels
{B] Inventories 13 7,027,898 B, 806,519
by Trode Receivables 14 80,064,004 121,500,031
[} Cash And Cash Equivalents 15 41 541,043 63,278,825
[dy Shaet-Term Loans And Advances 16 17,757,689 112 464,775
(&) Other Cwurrent Assets 17 143,470,151 1], 585,137
TOTAL 2,186,231,E51 20567 088,005
|Motes ta the Fnancial Staterments 1-26 (1] o

For And On Bekhall Of The Board

For GTC Ditfield Services Pwt Lid

Hemant Agrawal Basant Agrawal
Director Managing Directar
(DIN:00914884) [iM:00915205)

Date : 05/12/2020 e ilie, N

Place ; Ahmadabad f

As Per Our Report OF Even Date

For, ¥Wijay Moondra & Co.

Charered Accountants
i MNa. 112308

Pll'tﬂ!r
Winit Moondra
M.MNo. 119393
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:TATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 20
PARTICULARS HOTES 2019-2020 200 8-2009
MR, 5. S,
L|Rewvenue From Operstions I8 TS0 BOT. 152 B27 2728 532
ILjOther ncome 9 13,166,057 13 388457
L Tatal Revenus (| + 1] FIL5F1,189 B30.616 589
I'V. |Exponsag:
Operating Expenses H 340,454,363 250,245 023
Changes In Imventory of Spare-Pars i1 37,E85,013 50916, 720
Employee Benefits Exjensa 11 136,%91, 756 104, 060,917
Finance Costs k| 110,842,395 94,926,001
Depreciation And Amortization Expense 68,E71,675 61,948,072
Office Administrative & Salling Expanses 24 30,370,958 28,301 340
¥ JExceptianal B Extraardinary ltnms. 25 [2,131,592) 19,054,443
Total Expenses [Tobalof IV + V) T1X 924 568 TF18452 607
VL|Profit Before Tax (1= 1V) 59,098,621 121,164,382
VIL  Tax Expansa:
(1] Current Income Tax 10,528,913 26,360,233
2] MAT Credit (9856, 356) [26,360,223)
(3] Deferred Tay {14,397 579) (33,2592, 723)
(4] Wealth Tax . -
L Profit {Loss) For Tha Pericd (¥ - V1) 45,323,559 H7 871,659
D Earnings Per Equity Share:
(1]} Basic k1] 1737 53.07
(2] Dilusted 26 27.37 S3.07
|retes Ta The Financial Statements 1-26

Far ind On Behalt Of Tha Board

For GTC Qilfleld Services vt Lid
Hemant Agrawal Bt AgrEwal
Dirgctar Managing Directar
(DiM-D0514884) [DIN:00a15205)
N s
- :
Date : 05/12/2020 ﬁ' _

Pl | Almedabad

As Per Dur Repart OF Even Date

Faor, Vigay Moondra & Co.
Charterad Accountanty

Frv.lllm
e

Wimit Moondra
B.No, 119398
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CIN: 21906 007TPTC0S 10 ——=
Pacticulars 2019-2020 20182019
IRs. 5.
CASH FLOW R0 OPERATING ACTINITIES ¢
e Prafit Befare Tau (A) 549,048,621 125,164,387
fdjustments For :
Dapretigtion B Amartication GRETLETS 61,942 073
Forpign Exchange [Gain]/Loss 15,041,705] (1,047 552
Profit{Loss on Sale of Flaed Bswats 12,131,592) 18,054 443
Fralt/Lads o Sale of Invisinenly N
Interest § Finance Chages 110, E£32 395 04 9M.001
Inferpi] & Dévidend Earned !tEIf.'I!EI:!H-“ jl.ﬂﬂ.?..!-EE!
Compensatson Due 10 Bon-Compreidion Afc - 17 940,674
Provision for Disputed Dedwctian - 23,675 550,00
b Tatal (B 166,501,389 |  IiR4i4,017
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Chasges (4 « ) 225,550,000 133,576,399
Adjustmnnis far Changes in Wesking Capital
[inorease|/ Deoease In Inveni oo, 1,778,630 13 442.633)
[inigegsa)) Ducrease in Trade Bocetvables 43 ANG 0FY 145, 339 518
(Inorease)f Deomeace in Sheet Term Loass & Advances 35,765,578 {104,550, 254]
[Inoresse) Deoreste in Oiber Currend Assets {41,805 074} 1539633
(incrgase]f Decrease in Lang Term Loans & Advances (10,4132 A6R) {0,67R, 230
Increasef|Decease] in Trade Payabie & Othes Current Linblities {20, 216621)|  [93.5%0,6800
Increasef{Decreass) in Oiber Nee Cusrent Labdities & Shart tisnm
grondsont {58,060, Taz) (3,738,535]
b Tatal () {47504, 484} (70,941, 183]
LT/ WoT/ FRT Paid [D] 672,517 {26,360,233)
Mgt Cash Generated from Operations (& « B+ C = D} Iw! :aaeﬁlm
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES @
Parchase af Flosd Assers | 46,068 375 [F1F 397 A%4)
Proceedy from Sale of Fieed Asmes 3,734 450 28,070 008
Furchiass of Ireitrmens (4 A56)
(inorease | Tecrease in Bank Balances not corsidered as cash oguivaben ) )
{Incheasely Decrease in Bon Currend Invesimenis (14,460 (15,323,913}
Iniprett & Dividand Rageined !I.[_I,I:Ii‘!!!&l | 4,083 _¥bh
et Cash Generated from Investing Activites w
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITEES =
Ietedety Firdince Charges Pasd (110,882 355 (94, 526,001)
Long Term Loars Taken/ [Repayenant) 203,532,435 15 107 &79
Sheart Term Loars Taken)! {Repayment] |59 822 408) qa_s. 170,384
Met Cash Generated from Finanding Activities iIIE:I'Ii.I!
Net inoréase im Caih and Cash Eguivalents (21,737,783
Cash and Cash Equivalents a1 tha beginniag af 1he Yess B3,27H BT
Cash and Cash Equivalbents at the end of the Year 41,541,042 63,278,835

(1) Cash Mow ststement b been praparod under the indeact methed as set oot in the Accounting Standard [AS)
3: "Cash Flow Siatementy”

(2} Previous year's figures hive been Begrouped Reclassified wherower applicable

(3} Break up of Cash find Cash Eguivasents i a5 par Note Ra, 15 of Balance Sheet.

For And On Behall Of The Board

For GTC Qilfeld Services Pyt Lid B Per Dur Repont OF Even Dake
Far, Wijey Moondra & Cou

Chartered Accouniants
w (%qu,uj’ Fin Ng. 112308W

Hamank Agrawal

Dirpcior "
(DN OO0 L B4 Partner™
Date © 05/12/2020 Winit BMoondra

Piace @ Ahmedabad
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THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. SHARE CAPITAL
Az A1 Ay A
SHARE CAPTAL
31-3-70 38-3-15
| Autharied
20, 00,000 Equity Shares af Ry, 1- each 20,000, 000 0,000,000
(P 20,000,000 Fgully Shares of Ba. 10/ each) 20,550,000 20,000,000
(50T
16,55,519 Equiy Shares of R, 10/ sach 16,559,100 16 555 180
[P.¥ 16,55 519 Eguity Shares of Bx, 10/- eath) 15,558,180 18,558,150 |
Subssribed & Paid up
16,55,919 Equity Shares of Ry, 10/- each 165,558,180 16,558,150
[PY 1655907 Equity Shares of As. 107~ each)
Total Share Capital w 16,5509 190

Li hﬂmlhhdﬂmumﬂdlﬂﬂmﬂmw“hmﬂmmﬂi

31-3-20 1-3-19
SANTIEVLARS HLBADER RS. MLIMOER RS.
Eguity Shares of Ry, 10/- aach:
Shares sutstandisg an the ning of the year 1,655 9148 16,559,150 1655 915 16,555, 190
Ade: Shargs luswed dutiag the year - - . =
Ross: Shargs Hulhh#hdw : = E, =
[Shases sutstanding at the snd of the year 1,855,519 16,550,190 1,555,919 16,559,190 |
A2 Sharws in the company held by each sharsholder holding more than 5 percent shanes
31-3-20 31-3-149
- o feo. of Sharws held | % of Molding | Mo, of Shaves beid | % of Holding
|Equity Shares af Rs. 10/- sack:
an Mar Pet Lid - 00% I, 1155 1T5%
Yamini Markoting Pyl Lid £ LO0% 162 854 8RR
135 768 7.R4AN 129 768 TN
150,554 9.09% 150,565 5 09%
_f0a 00 B.04% 100,000 EO4%
Ramswarocy srawal _ 153 713 5.19% 152,223 S
INANI MANAGEMENT DONSULTANTS LLP ALE 458 15.07% s L0
Eﬁw_ﬂm 4,000 5.07% 84,000 5.07%
lobw Ecologistics Pl Ld. 339,776 18.81%] 75,348 16.61%

Tarms and Conditions of the Equity Sharos:-

The company has o class af equity shaves having a par waluse of Bi10{-sach. Esch Sharohoider is aligible Tor one vote por shate held. The
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1, REFERVES & SURPLUS

Spice Developers Pyt Ltd

Ag &l s it
m”f! 1320 31319

&, Secerities Premiam on Eguity Shanes Account
Opening Balance 353 116,310 35 116,310
Audd : Seruritics prasnium credited on Share Bius - -
Closing Balance 353,116,310 190,116,510
b, Surplun in the statement of Profit and Loas
Oipeening balsnce 344 200,257 56,338,458
Add: Escels Depre wntten Back - "
Less:; Depre on Assets whinse Usetul Lifo i Owver : &
(] et PraftfiNet Loss) For the cunmest year 45,323 559 7,871,659
Elosing Balance 389,533,718 344,210,157
.. Revaluation Reserve on Vehicln.
Opaening balanos
Audd! pddition en revaluslions taning the year -
Less! Utikued Tar set off against depredation -
Closing Balence - -

Total Rusarves & Surpls zazesoms | 797316467 )
| MON CURRENT LIABILITIES
li.uli'l'-!n hw

PARTICLILARS fa o
1-3-30 31-3-19

{nEECURED :
Fromm Banki
Kotsk Benk Lid-TL-D82ScHL 0000003 T : T2.m02
Katak Bank Lid-TL-0825e01 100000054 : -
Indusing Bank Ltd Afc 1ad s Fay T
The Ealupur Comm Co-0p Bank = TL 02 1 30300055 7,700,000 12, 000K
Eahiper Commercesd Co-op Bank Lid-TL
DASSIADILA S LDOOT | 60,550,178
HCICH Bamk Ltd Loan T T 148 857
¥es Bank Lid 6550477 HEEY 7
HCICH Bank Limignd 1576.5TH
Froen Otkars
Hwwro Fingorp. Term Laan - 11,150,021
Hindisa Leyland Finance Limited 123,991,140 262,265 588
Kotak Mahisdra Prime Lid an &75,325
Suntram Finanoe Ltd. »0Aari 561,555
Viplksmngen Finanoe Pt LEd . -
TATA CARITAL LOAN AJC 4765 AT 026, 225 -
TATA CAPITAL LOAN AN &7E8 AT 002 71R

Total Secured Portion(a) S BET, 591 IEE
{b)UINSECURED - —
Froem Othsers
Bansswala Fabrics Pt Lad .
Lz flugrads P Lid 10,657 543
bfadhaw Syniab Pt Lid . -
Pronto Logistics P L1d . 51,052,989
Shanti Fabtes Pyl Lid, 1,662 540 1,663,000

1,662,535

1,662,000
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From Sharehaidrs, Directars and Relatives
Chanaliya Prakaid hungd
Hemiats barngal - ;
Wadhae Sangiy Tulslan 3,463,662 2,609,565
Omprakinh Drijmohan Hahaal 3,600,587 1,922,357
Omgrakash Mangal - g
Fysankumar Dungarmal Mg .
Vidyotma Omprakash Halwal : LAGA 042
Archa i Agarwal 240,068 B3, B35
Batant Randwaroop Agrirwal 37,155,691 $0,170.,020
Chalianya H Agarwal ESTIS48 5,930,680
Hermant Ramswarsop Aprawal 5,681 643 6,035 962
fadiubala LAgrawsal B.ES3. 135 5,715,114
Madbulmla H Agrawal AR TI1 103,580
Prachin B Agarwal 1085 447 085
Radhika & Agarwal BATG 652 .76 ATA
Raghay B Agaraal 4,057 657 4,195 433
Rammratan Ramswaroop Agsawal a4 10 Gl JESE T
Ramswanoop 5 Agarwal {Hal) A5, 547 S32 a1y
Ramswaroog Surajmd Agrewal g 708 S5 7000843
[ Sampita Basanl Agrawal 1,105,519 1LoaT, 185
Lorpordie sharehalder;
Globe Ecalogistics B Lid P00 ERT T4.036,118
Tofal Wenscured Portion(b) iE!!&HH Iglﬁm
Yutal g T Moo 40 Juzsaege ] 714,065,451
4_Other Nen Current Linbilities
s at A5 at
sk 31-3-20 31319
Subshash Agrawalls 0. 850 GLcl0-06 On Lease) - -
Agarwal Mark BSer. [Enengy)P.Lid-Sepurity Deposits 1,198,827 1,398 837
Agirwal Mark.BSer [Enengy]P.Ltd-Security Depodis 11,176,358 3,454, 04k
Agatwal Mark &5er (Enpngy )P Lid-Security Depotity - 4351 TEY
Mgl Mark BSer.(Enengy )P Lig-Security Deposits - 1,787,006
‘Security Deposite From Raja Enterpriss 261,603 261,603
Mercator Petroleum Limibed | 100-00] 7,585, (00
HINAETAN DIl EXPLORATION COMPANY LTD 1,623, a2
Dedisction in Operational iInceme 23,675,550
Tatal ather Man Current Liabilities 13,736,788 I!I_E;I,Ei
Total Mon Current Liabilties [3+4] 533,328,674 | T57,797,057
3. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
A5 3t s at
PARTICUSLARS e FTEET]
SECURED
Lidied Payable on Demand
Irlusimd Bank: - AP Mo - 650004102171 {Ce) 10, 70, 034 7,523,342
10,700,939 0,521 342
|UNSECURED
Total Shart Term Barrowaings m




mwmmenm 2019-20

. TRADE FATASLES

2] Interest Accrussd and due on borrewingy

Ax ai As ai
PARTICULARS. i13.20 TR
SECURED L =
LItSEC URED
Swndry Craditen lor Capital Gooda E.b33,106 35,751,518
Siandry Credators for Domestics #3.214.191 44 8T8 540
Sundry Crediicrs fos Expenses 130 718,168 T4, THLATT
Sundry Credinory for Imports 225,523 455 406
EMWWMTI'IPM Projact " 3
Total Trade Payahles :m H_&Eal
7, OTHER CURRENT LASILITIES
As it A ai
= IPIRea i1-3.20 31318
2] IMSTALLMENT OF TERM LOANS FEOM BANKS & ~
DTHERS PAYALLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS
GECURED:
Anis Bank-TL -9 B0GD0EOEESTY -
HOEC Bank [Buyers Crodit - § 279708 -
HEEC Bank [Buyers Cred - % 631575 - g
indusirad Bank Lbd ALATEATR 10,588, 235
Hers Fincoap. Term Loan - 29,177 857
Wolkswagen Finance Pt LEd. - E3E,3T1
TATA CARITAL LOAN AN 4765 17,247 318 -
TATA CAPITAL LOAN AJC £760 17,700 4 d
101 Bark Lid Laan A 505 40, TR
Suredram Fimance Lid, 64,314 437 RIS
Kotk Bank Lid-T/L-082511 04 D00O00FT T 230,400
Kertai Bank Lid-T/1-0832 511 07 DOOOO0SL a 1,976,650
Thes Calpuir Coonm Ca-Oip Bank - TL OF130200034 a ~
Thes Eakipur Comnm Ca-Oip Bark — TL 022130000035 4,300,000 & 400,000
Kok Mabindra Prime Lid 480,010 AEENLT
Hirsdiga Leyvland Finance Limited 7507, 718 T 4Th,617
¥ed Bank Lid L33, 350 15503239
ICICI Bamk Crain Loan AMC UQABDD0041334761 [ 314756 1841, 784
The Kall pur Comm: Co-0p Bank = T 045303411 100-07) 8,334,000 .
110,726,616 Do
) STATUTORY LIARILITIES
TOS Deducted by LS S0, 567 G55, Ak
T0E O Coniufiancyf Prodessional Fees 135,337 221,002
TS on Interesy 2,631,002 4,605, The
TDE O ReEnt 2G5, 90 154 5004
D% on Salmry 1,200 337 419, 45k
TOE pn Commitssion 1200
TS Payalile A0 EE
E5IC Payable 74,040 167,752
Professional Tax Fayabde . 1,456
Provedant Fund Payalide 575,175 34205
Admin Charges an PR . :
5T Payalila
H35T Payahle - SET 108
CE5T Payable 1 4ER.1T5 1,501 %Y
SGAT Payabile 1AR7 953 10T 625
8,431,050 10,574,805
{c) Adwances from Customers & Stall 150,250 £54,538
&) Inimrest Accrued el 6% dise an Barrowings 1,113,454 3,003,646
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[} OTHERS
Caker Security Deposits B4 500 TEA B0
Chegue Bzued but not cleaned .
Oibars ] .
Bl 502 768,800
Totad Currens Liabédtbes|asecrd] 132,346,770 | 150,4 1
. SHORT TERM PEOVISIONS
CUILARS iy at As at
S 11-3-20 31-3-1%
| ] Presision Tar Ineams Tas - 6360233
Leave Encabment Payable 62,010 &0 550
d
Gther Outstanding Espenses 13,406,018 14,882 716
Salary Payable 12,300 470 8,768,300
Pravision far Audif Fees 100,000 150,600
Prosdsion far Deduction in Ogerationsl 71,718
Total Shart Term Provisiansa+h] 26,080 916 50,170,800
NON CURMENT ASSETS
3.Fined assets
PARTICULARS 1.3 e
1320 31319
LA Tangikds asgels 1643, 147773 L3760, TG
LB Intangiksls aagely B850 542 578961
9.0 Capinal work-s-pragress S, 15 851 150
1,644,543,370 | L AG8,051 878
18, Wono Current brvestments
ARTICLILARS A at A5 at
g 31-3-20 31319
Anyesiment in Government Securities
Mac | Deposit For Engry Tax Ko, ) 10000 10,0
Mac {B-Vak & Cst Reglytration) 00 30,000
Ameesiment kn Equity Indtrumants [Waguated) :
Globe Ecalogistics Py Lid 5% 66,250 55,366,380
Globe Exploration P Lin 19,000 10,000
GTC Techino Exploration Pst LEd 15,300 Ta0
Epigine Drillng Solutsons Pyt Lid 51,000 51,000
Eahzpur Commarcisd Co-0p Dank 116 200,000 200,000
55,501,480 45,577,000
1L Long Term Loans & Advances
s at As al
FARTICULARE
11-3-20 31-3-19




thitinzecyured [Cansidered Good)
Advances for capial goods
Depasiis for Other

IWATE LIMITED Annual Report 2019-20

LifBa13

Oepagits boy Dffce/ Godawn/House 13,118,256
MAT Crondit Entitlemerts 54390797 #4501, 707
Incame Tae Belundabds I8 443,408 X8 AG6. 800
Fregaid Expensey 258,124 T a5
DeFsE | psasw
12 Othar Mom Current Aisees.
PARTICULARS L1, L 21
31-3-M0 ¥1-1-19
ihn-tunrl'll portion af Aftrued InEerest an NSC 4.T7 20,358
Man-twrent portion of Accroed Interest an denosits 5 i
14,713 0,255
Tatal Man Cusrent 104114132 1,836,371, 053 40,452, 714
1L inuentories [{As taken, verified, valued and cortified by
1 Banagemint)
Az at A% gt
F1=-3-30 31-3-18
Stores, spares & consumablos eto (AL lwer of Cost ared Net
Bealisabile Valoe] e R/08x
Total invaniosias 7,027 898 mﬂ
14 Trade Receivaklen [Unsacurad and Coraidarad good)
PARTICULARS Af e st
31-3-20 §1-3-139
Quier fia Fanghs
|a] Unsecwned [Considered Good) 16,666,688 §2,957 9545
k] Setiared [Corsidered Gopd} z .
Qthery
{a) Unzecuwred [Considered Good) 63,397 921 BA 542 035
b} Secured (Considened Goesd) 5
e} Doubatul -
Total Trade ecelvables COE) M T

1.1 Trade recervables incudes debty does froen -

{a} Dwectars
ib] Other officers of the company
1'3\] Firm in wihash any direciar & & par e

id] Private cormpanies in which sy director s o
dlirecior ar member
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15, Cash & Cash Equivalents

Annual Report 2019-20

PARTICLILARS As at s at
31-3-10 31-3-18
{a) Cagh om iend 280 45 341,843
(] Chregues, Drafts an Hand -
{c] Bafances with Banks
With Schaduled Bank 3065, DA BGT A
With Natioralised Bark 51873 100, 945
With Co-operstiam Basky 71300 G505, 422
{d] Hark Dugasits with more than 12 maonths maturity
Diepositd in FDE 15,047 249 14,756,711
Unemiured {consdered good|
{e) Orhers -FOR Maluring Wiilin 17 Manths 25,780,793 46,606,478
Tﬂ“l&ﬁlﬂtﬂhlﬂﬂ! EiEIE iiigﬁ
16, Thort-term loans ard advances
Az at AR At
PARTICLILARS KL
31-3-20 311-3-19
{al Loans and advancos to dmelsyees
Secured (ronskdened good) =
Unsezunsd jconsidered good| JER 199 ars 139
(bl Prégaid expenses [Unsecured. conasdered good]
Prapaid Banmk Charges 3
Peeqand Dank Guarantee Commitsion i, 0EE 146
PFrapaid Insurance 1,437 =80 SE5.5H3
Prepaid Professianal & Consultancy Fess - =3 550
Prepaid Ranl s 13,200
Prepaid Road Tan . -
PREPAID DG COMM [20-31) 626,309
PREPAID EXP 534950 -
[£] Balances with Govesmmant Authedities . -
[d} inter-corporate doposits: 41,060,095 TL5H015
[z} Etiery
Afvance 1o sugpliers 31 267,160 BA.A50,144
Afyancs {0 plhess 20,588 29,589
Takal ﬂ-—tt-mlmrulwhndﬂl T Mlm
17. Other current assets
PABTICULARS L Ad ot
31-3-10 31-3-18
leiterest Aceristd bl reol due - 151,150
Imtomp Azerued Bul ned due 16, BAH, 5 3,175,513
TES Recaivable 0,062,565 20,816,316
TCE Becaivalibs ' 123,500
GAT Recaivable 41,853 £24 B, 975,44
TES Receivable fram BEFC 4,705,807 5,634,614
Advance Tas - -
Prelirminery Expensas T 000
Tatal sther current assets 143,470,151 101,585,137

CHAR Yy

ALSObi
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18. Revenue from operations
|Particulars H019-XE0 2018-201%
Jo.5ede ol Servipes
Cperstionsl income fram Seismic Survey Operabians 128,963,178 191 _£06,3%5
Incame from Marieg of Cramey Traile 2,527,032 B, 060, 250
Operstionsl income fram Charened Hidng OF Big 543,366,163 575,410,767
Dperstional Incoeme from Hiring 01 Gas Compretsor 67,598,336 403, 130,874
Rerial Charges OF Duill Pipe . 11,533,783
Traniporation income 54016 2,417,464
HS0 PRICE DNFFERENLCE [DNGC) 12,700,104
et tm Haole Dril Pipn 1,548 852
IGST SALE -18% B33, 265
BOPF ARNULAR RENT 15251864
Total T59,007 152 BT, 228,532
19, ODther Incoms
|Particulars J019-2020 201E-2019
|8 Interest incame (Refer Nate 19.1 below) 10,069,384 8,110,266
Jb Met gain on foresgn ourrency ranssctions & traralathan L1705 1,047,552
c Other non- operating income [net af expences directly aliributabio to
Ilr.lrh. income) [Refer Note 163 below) 1,084,968 i
Total 12,166,057 12,388 457
191
|interest incamn Camprise:
Indorost from baks g
Interest on Flopd Degsasits o L6 BRS 1,975,108
Inkerast an NSC AA5E 4,4%h
Interest Incoms 5,058 Ma3 134,704
Tokal 10,065, 384 A, 515,266
19.2
F‘ HNon Operating ncame Comprise:
Diwidend Incgme 30,000 o000
Misc Income . G634, 737
PMEFY BEMEFIT 179,885 .
Lundry Balance WD CPERTY 553,143
Désecaant TG
Deduction freem Stalt 1,500
AEMTAL INCOME OF PHOUMATIC 5L
Rent Incomn ; 5
Total 1.054 968 7217639
0. Operating expenses
Fartiulars 2019-2020 10i%-2008
| Ciract Diperating Expenses.
Harimg Charges 18,745 129 21119067




Oprational Expenses far P40 & 55

. 55,218 544
Blasting F: Euplosive Dapa 1,812,297 25,774,674
Diesel Expenses £6,785, 159 64,334,196
Trassportatian Cupenses 33,894,152 14, BE3, G54
Service of Rig Cperations - a8 S0, 146
Compensation Due to Nos-Compression &/ 17 90,678
130,741,743 H-H.J]-]',El-_!
ther O El
Packing & Forwarding Charges - 14,500
Repairs & Mamtenance Exp, B,218 a7 ¥ 585, TO00
Aoad Tax fnd BTO Exp 1,000 481 & A4 SEE
Caterng & Mess Esponies . 15,664
Operational Waler Expanca 3441237 1,754 %88
Gther Operaticnal f Sive Expernses Bd,435.154 14,584 555
Security Enpenss . .
Service Charge LEATR20 1 1
Services For Manpowes Sugply TH. 533670 B4, 105 198
Training Exponias 1339113 B1 SRS
Mtz Exp - -
Aont Exp 3,000
Ol & Lubricamis Expensss " 1,005
Custom Duty T13,620
Safaty Exponsas .
Late Deploymesnt Chasges/ Manpowes Man Deploymsnt Chrages B,919,635
Gas COMPRESSOR CHARGES 21, %13 451
209,752,620 111, 067,966
Tetal 340,454,363 159,245,023
| 21. Changes in Inventory of Spare-Parts
Partieidars H018-F020 18- 2005
i] Opening Stock of Stack in Tradée 8,806,519 5,651, BEE
Add: Purchases made during tha yes 33 856 ETY 49 614,851
Adid: Spares, Stones, Conumabiles 1.r%,714 4,444,502
Leris: Elasing Stock of Stock in Trade {7,027 82a) {8,806, 519)
Balsnce: 37 BES,013 20946, T
Tatal 37,BE5, 013 50,916,700
11, Employes Benelits Enpense
Parbloulars 100%- 2000 FE-2019
|ia} Salare=s and Allpwanes
Bonus Expanse 2,227 764 -
Medical Expensn 1478 51,511
Jther Allowanos - -
Sakary & Wages Bap 107,684, 628 68,000,131
Leave Encashment Expenses 124 900 GEELD
o} 0 i
Dereciors Rermursergtian 11,200,800




e Contribunions b Provident fund and Oihes Fund

ESITC Expedies 554 B67 T#1.681
PF Expardes 1,345 R81 B35 587
Adminlitration Expense OF PF 126481 L8564
Garatuity - 87.115%
(et Staff welfarg Exponses
Staff welfare Expernses 1022 586 /154 T2
Tatal 126,591,756 104, 060,517
21, Hnenoe costs,
Farticulars 2019-2020 TME-2019
Inkeress Exponges:
Inderest & Fimancial Changes{incloding internst as way af penalty) 109,340,542 92,958,815
Bank & Dsher Finangial Charges
Bank Commissaon Changes 1,207 395 1,135,533
Bank & Othawr Related Finance Charges 204, 558 TR A3
Total 110,847 395 94,926.091
4. Office Administrative & Salling Expenies
Particulars 20182020 2018-2019
[al Fent Exponses
Rent Exp = Land | Building § Furniture 5691271 4,450, 380
(i Bates & Tawes
Municipal Tax 113,499 30,394
Service Tax Expenses = K
Swachih Bharat Cess Expanss @ 0.5 % - -
al &
Aud Fees - Paymant To Auditors 110,000 150300
Legal & Frofessional Expanses - H,525.857
Professianal & Congultancy Fees 5052421 7,619,632
AL Feps 16,100 T.800
|dllmyelling, Transporiation & Comevinge
Travelling Expenses 1,311,936 1333002
Conveyanoe Exponses a6,331 ELS70
Forelgn Travel Exponses = -
Freight Charges T1N61Y L3506 172
|elinsurancy
insurance Exp 2. E16,045 LEREELE




24, Difice Adwmimivirative & Selling Eupenies

Particulars 232080 BO1E-200 8

fk b Administrative & Solling Eipases
Adheertisement Espenses = 26,856
Business Proemotion Expenges a3, 913 FLER BN
Compuinr Periphersi & Hardwar Exp 178,517 75,795
Danatian U5 #gl5) 2,265,000 A7.600
Eleciriciiy Expenses B9%. 112 630,924
Feslival Exponses . 2640
General Expense 39,176 A T0
Haspitality Experses . T50
Interrirt Exp = 17988
Labewr Licenga Fees M5 -
Manzgerning Fead - 78,237
Offica Exparsa 124,315 114,365
Postage, Telagram & Courer Exps. 158 Bl 157, E50
Printing & Sistiongry Experies 5T %34 ZBR &7
Ao OAF FRL S48
Tolphons Fupens 184 308 261,247
Tender Fees - 125,000
Entry Tas . 1,131
G5T Exp 17422 11,330
Service Tax Expansn . Bl 031
HIRING OF TESTRNG LINIT . 180,000
Toll Tax £,344 1,793
Ik paction Chanpes 1,088 192
Commission/Brokerage 77000
tiad Expearrsig L ]
Arcoenpastion Expeniey 431 580
Loan Foreslogurs Charges &80
Lahp 55 Fasiy Iroae

el Othar Miscellenscay Exgrenses
Sundry Bal WD 1,004,500 13064

Tatsl 0,170,958 28,301,340

25. Enceptional & Extrasrdinery Hema

Particuas 205200k 2OUE-2019
kint {gainifloss an Sale of Fxed Assst (2,131,553 19,054,443
Het igain)/logs on Sale of nvestments - -

Total {2,131,593) 18,054,943

MBIETT -y
: 4 hom
EH‘I"-.HT'II-'-E'J.'_-#
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS:

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING;
The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards
notified under the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013.The financial
statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.The
financial statements are presented in Indian rupees.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that may
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statement are prudent and
reasonable. Actual result could differ from those estimated.

3. FIXED ASSETS;
Fixed assets are stated at Historical cost. The cost is inclusive of directly attributable
incidental Expenditure, (including interest, Bank Charges and depreciation) allocated
to the respective fived assets and is adjusted for Cenvat/ Input credit available /
availed of Exchange Difference arising on translation/settlement of Long Term
Forelgn Currency Monetary Items relating to acquisition of depreciable assets are

adjusted to Cost of the fixed assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of
the asset,

4. DEPRECIATION:
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in the manner prescribed by Schedule Il to
the Companies Act 2013,

5 INVENTORIES:
Stocks of Spares and Consumables goods are valued at lower of NRV &cost price

including expenses incurred in putting the inventories in their present location and
condition.

6. REVENUE RECOGNMITION:
Revenue recognition is done on accrual basis i.e. revenue from Services is recognized
as per contract terms.

7. INVEST
Investments are stated at cost; however a provision is being made for any reductd
in value other than temporary diminution in the value of long-term investy

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

PF Superannuation Fund and other employee’s benefits scheme are apg e
company and accounted for on accrual basis. Gratuity is accounted for oRie;
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10.

11

12.

13.

FORE EMCY TRANSACTION SLATION:

In respect of accounting for foreign currency transactions, the non-monetary items
carried in the balance sheet have been reported at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies such as
bank, receivables and payables outstanding at the yearend are translated at the
exchange rate prevailing on that date. Any gains or losses arising due to exch ange
differences at the time of settlement of receivables and payables are accounted for
in the Profit & Loss Account. Forex Losses related to Fixed Assets have been
capitalized.

PROWISI NTINGENT LIABI

Provisions in respect of present obligations arising out of past events are made in the
accounts when reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the
obligation.Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to financial state ment,
after careful evaluation by the management of the facts and legal aspects of the
matter involved.

BORROWING COST:

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets of 3
qualifying nature are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets until such time as
the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily
requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING;

The Company is engaged in one primary business segments namely technical services
in Oilfield Sector whichSeismic Data Services& Transportation Services connected to
the same, accordingly segment reporting is not applicable.

LATED PARTY DISCL :

Disclosure of transactions with Related Parties, as required by “Accounting Standard
18- Related Party Disclosure” has been set out in the Notes on Accounts. Related
Parties have been identified on the basis of representations made by key man agerial
personnel and information available with the company.
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List of related parties and relationship are as under:

Mame

Nature of relationship

Ramswaroop 5 Agrawal

Key Managerial Personnel

Ramratan R Agrawal

Key Managerial Personnel

Basant R Agrawal

Key Managerial Personnel

Hemant R Agrawal

Key Managerial Personnel

Smit. Madhubala R, Agrawal

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Smit. Sangita B. Agrawal

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Smt. Madhulata H. Agrawal

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

RaghavBasant Agarwal Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Archit R Agarwal Key Managerial Personnel
Prachir R Agrawal Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Globe EcologlsticsPriavte Limited

KMP exercising significant influence over the
company

GTC Techno Exploration Private Limited

KMP exercising significant influence over the
company

Globe Exploration Private Limited

KMP exercising significant influence over the
company

Baghbaan Marketing Private Limited

KMP exercising significant Influence over the
company

Yamini Marketing Priavte Limited

KMP exercising significant influence over the
Company

Westwell Exports Private Limited

KMP exercising significant influence over the
campany

Epigene Drilling Solutions Private Limited

Subsidiary Company

Pronto Logistic Private Limited KMP exercising significant infl over the
company
Inani Consultant Management LLP EMP exercising significa

company
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TRANSACTION D PARTY:
Name of Party Mature of Transaction & Amount
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31" March 2020 31" March 2019
Director's Remuneration 25,00,200.00 il
Interest Expenses 8.69,784.00 7,58,214.00
Loans and Advances Taken 159,25,000.00 Nl |
Ramswaroop Agrawal during the Year
Loans and Advance repaid il il
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 597.08,649.00 70,00,843.00
Advances
{Cr.) (Cr.)
Interest Expenses 4,63,593.00 5.1 E,H}#.IIJT
Loans and Advances Taken il NIl
during the Year
Ramratan Agrawal
Loans and Advance repaid NIL 40,50,000.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 42,69,958.00 38,52,724.00
Advances
{Cr.) (Cr)
Director's Remiuneration 25,00,2800,00 Mil
Interest Expenses 46,82,194.00 5%.94,512.00
Loans and Advances Taken 15,25,000.00 Mil
Basant Agrawal during the Year
Loans and Advance repaid 1,91,53,304.00 05.11.824.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 3,71,55,691.00 5.01,70,020.00

Advances

Hemant Agrawal

Interest Expenses

Loans and Advances Taken
during the Year

Leans and Advance repaid
during the year

12.37,500.00
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Closing Balance - Loans and 56,81,643.00 60,35,962.00
Advances {Cr.) [Cr.}
Office &Godown Rent 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
interest expense 6,12,247.00 5,38.377.00
Salary 12,00,000,00 12,00,000.00
smt. Madhubala R Loans and Advances Taken 13,93,000.00 9,00,000.00
Agrawal during the year
Loans and Advance repaid 10,00,000.00 Mil
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 66,59,136.00 57,15,114.00
Advances
{Cr.) (Cr.)
Interest expense B, H435.00 1,10,783.00
Loans and Advances Taken 3,60,000.00 il
during the Year
Smit. Madhulata H
Agrawal Loans and Advance repaid 1,00,000.00 13,00,000.00
during the year |
Closing Balance - Loans and 3,63,580.00 1,03,580.00
Advances
{Cr.] {Cr.)
Salary il Mil
Dffice BGodown Rent 3,00.000.00 3,00,000.00
Interest expense 95,915.00 E.EE.EI-SD.E_D"
Loans and Advances Taken 2,70,000.00 3,48,000,00
Smt. Sangita B. Agarwal | during the Year
Loans and Advance repaid 3,48,000.00 48.55%,000.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 11,05,519.00 10,97,195.00
Advances
(Cr.} {Cr.)
Salary 50,000,400 24,96,000.00
Interest expense 1,48,026 3,42,664.00
Loans and Advances Taken 38,29,000.00 47,45 000.00
RaghavBasant Agarwal during the Year ;
Loans and Advance repaig : Ja0,000.00 35,00,000.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans angd 0,97, 657.00 41,95 433.00
Advance (Cr.) (Cr.)

-
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Interest expense il 4,39,241.00
Loans and Advances Taken il Mil
during the Year
Prachir R Agarwal Loans and Advance repaid 4,40,000.00 38,77,515.00
during the year
Closing Batance - Loans and 208500 4,43 085.00
Advances
(Cr.) {Cr.}
Interest expense 9,5%,088.00 8,64, 416,00
Loans and Advances Taken 11,00,000.00 Nil
During the year
Fadhily Bt el e and Ahanoes Tepaid 8,83,000.00 2,80,000.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 88.76,652.00 77.96,473.00
Advances {Cr.) {Cr.)
Interest 7,13,631.00 6,43,022.00
Loans and Advances Taken il il
Chaitanya H Agarwal During the year
Loans and Advances Repaid Mil 21,000.00
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and 65,72,948.00 59,30,680.00
Advance {Cr.) (Cr.)
Interest Expense 62,922.00 56,5634.00
Loans and Advances Taken Mil ¢ [1]
Ramswanroop During the year
Agarwal[HUF) Loans and Advances Repaid 1,25,000.00 Mil
during the year
Closing Balance - Loans and d,54,547.00 5,22,917.00
Advances [Cr.} (Cr.)
Interest Expense 36,921.00 3,34,997.00
Loans and Advances Taken il Nil
During the yvear
Archi % Agaraal Loans and Advances Repaid il 30,00,000.00
during the year
Clozing Balance - Loans and 3,40,068.00 3,06,839.00
Advances {Cr.)
Vicual AutolinkPvt Ltd Purchases Nil Nil
Sales 13,23,05,153.30 21,30,76,149.00
1,92,77.919.33 B,17,184.00
Globe Ecologistics Pyt Ltd 2,82,523.01 il
8,43,000.00 Mil
17,38,318.76 Mil
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Closing Balance - Loans and 27.70,40.887 .33 7,30,36,112.00
Advances {Cr.) (Cr) |
Corporate Guarantees Given 3039.00 Lakhs 4086.39 Lakhs
for facilities enjoyed by GTC
Dilfield Service Pyt Lid
Baghbaan Marketing Pvt | Transportation Expenses il £3,180.00
Ltd
Transpartation Expenses Nil 4,65,079.00
Yamini Marketing Pvt Lid Purchase of Investmeant Nil 1,18,49,574.00
Transportation Expenses il 1,76,630.00
Wit Dot NELS! Purchase of Investment il 24.37,798.00
Epigene Drilling Sclutions | [nvestment in Shares 51,000.00 51,000.00
Pvt Ltd ]
Interast Incomea 59,58,263 1,33,704.00
GTC Techno Exploration
Pyt Ltd Closing Balance - Loans and 4,30,60,095.00 2,26,58,015.00
Advances Given {Dr.}
Interast Income 27.13,334.00 il
Loans and Advances Taken 1,35,59,290.00 il
During the year
Loans and Advances Repaid 6,70,54,280.00 Mil
Pronto Logistics Private | 9Uring the year
Umited Closing Balance - Loans and il Mil
Advances
Transportation Income 0,44,45627 Mil
Transportation exp 11,45,947.00 il
HIRING CHARGS FOR 13,89,620.00 Mil
CRAME/TRAILER
14. Balance of Debtors, Creditors and depositors are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. Debtors Qutstanding for more than 180 Days have been reported on
the basis of continuity of business, those with continued business are shown under
Less than 180 Days. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged
wherever necessary,
15. Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities not provided for, are disclosed as under: {Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars hs at As at
No. 31-03- 31-03-2019
. )
A Estimated amount of contracts Remaining to be executegsfa ™7 Njl il
on Capital Afc and not provided For LT RTERE o\
. wilaali b1
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Dutstanding guarantes ﬁ.lrnisheal'ra fanli:_-r..,.fFIna ncial

127993 1592.25
Institutions {FY:2019-20)
Indisind Bank
C Outstanding guarantee furnished In respect of credit il Mil
facilities to Others
D Liabilities in respect of bills Discounted with Banks Mil il
E Claims against the Company Not acknowledged as debts Hil Nil
[Claims against the company in respect of cases filed by
others s not traceable]
16. Forex Details applicable to company:
FOREX DETAILS APPLICABLE TO COMPAMNY
Previous Year
Current Year {Rs.) (Rs.)
FOB Value of Exports
CIF Value of Imports:
Capital Goods 5,05,40,12599 | 1,36,92,426.75
Advance for Capital Goods, Spare Parts &
Ancilliary Charges 11,44,073.22 | 1,40,42,070.56
Total 5,76,84,199.21 | 2,77.34.497.11
Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
Purchase of Spare Parts G6.62,927.22 67,98,434.41
Freight and other charges 25,73,871.82 5.50.,079.16
Foreign Travelling Expenses .
Interest on Buyers Credit - 1,33,008.26
Total 92.36,799.04 78,81,521.83
Earnings in Foreign Currency 14,79.47,200.83 9,92,94,261
Remittance in FaniEn Currency
TOTAL 6,69,20,998.25 | 3,56,16,019.04

17. Outstanding Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures:




-
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OUTSTANDING UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
FOREIGMN INR FOREIGHN INR
TYPE [+ RE
Ca o CURRENCY AMOUNT CURREMNCY AMOLINT
AMOUNT AMOUNT
Export / Receivable 265108.76 USD | 2,00,62,105.41 NiL NIL
Impﬂl’tf F".'hl'lhl!‘ il Mil 221200.00 UsD 1.5%6,11,672.80

18. Broad categories of Major Items of Raw Material consumed:

&r. Mo,

Mame

N/A

Broad categories of Major Items of Finished Goods Traded:

Sr. Mo.

MName

N/A

Broad categories of Major Services Provided:

Sr Mo. Name

1. Services related to Qilfield Sector

2. Seismic data survey and reporting services for
exploration of mineral ofls and gases

3. Transportation Services

Broad categories of Major Work in Progress Items: Nil

E Mo.

Mame

N/A
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19. Details on Secured & Unsecured Term Loans & Credit Facilities from Banks & NBFCs:

Na. of Installments Rate of
Sr. No. Account Name outstanding and Amt. of | Interest | Primary & Collateral Security
each Installment [%] p.a.
ICIC) Bank Amaount of installment=
{Agreement Na: GBEAG % 2
L | LAARDOD035471165 & | No. of instaliments 10.01%: | Omni Ambulance
LAABDODOASAT1175) remaining = 12
ICICI Bank Amount of Installment=
{Agreement No: 115109x 2
2 | UOABDO00413147618U | No. of instaliments I [Aoenstnchon Soxfinment
OABDODOS1314756) remaining =17
Sunclaram Finance Amaount of
Limited Installment=25715%
% {Agreement Nao: Mo. of installments el o o
MD07100150) remaining =14
Sundaram Finance amaunt of
Limited Installment=16640 =
. [Agreement No: Mo. of Installments AAER | e teperi
MACOT100117) remaining =14
Hypothecation of Movable
Fixed asset created out of
finance facilities availed from
bank
Exclusive charge on project
based current assets for which
Kotak Mahindra Bank Amaount of instaliment= bank facilities is availed.
Lid 7291812
5. 11, 70%
Agreeme : f i
gusmmm?] lﬂ.ﬁ"&":'?"'"“ HaIRGle Morgage Stuated st
A0, Parmeshwar Bunghow, Opp,
Earnavati Bunglows. Mikol
Maroda, Ahmedabad in the
name of Ramratan Agarwal,
rsonal Guarantes of
JE - r.Ramaratan Agarwal, Mr.
sant Agarwal & Mr. Hemant
’ agarwal
Mortgage of Immovable
property Office no, C-1201 &
Kalupur Commercial Co- | Amoant of 1202, Titanium Square, Thaltaj
E Chp Bank Lid installment=700000 11.5% Circle, 5.G Highway, in the name
© | (Agreement Mo, of installments : of Basant R, Agrawal,
Mo:2 130200015) remalning =18 Ahmedahad Office Mo, 202, 7
Floar, Sahjanand Complex,
Thaltej, Ahmedabad in the
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mame of Ramratan A. Agrawal,

Personal Guarantee of Directars
of the company in their

personal capacity and by Smt.
Madhubala Agrawal and Smit.

Sangita Agrawal.
Katak Mahindra Prime Amount af
Ltd Installment=7500 N .
b {Agreament Mao; CF- No. of installments .51% | ManutiSuzukl Ecco Ambutance
14705195) rErmakning =17
Kotak Mahindra Pri
06 MErRTIME | amount of Installment=10
B. (Agresment No: CF- Ma. nfhhﬂﬂ:;;e;:. 8.15% | Hyundai Crets Car
13854929) RECRENIG S
Amount of Instaliment=
Hinduja Leyland Finance
9. | Pvt Ltd (Agreement No: ;mn;;? ; 11.51% | B (RIOGEAZG26)
GIAGAHO1867) o ca
remaining =33
Amount of
Hinduja Leyland Finance | Installment=3116780
10.
Pt Led (Agreement Mo, of installments L3N | RiglASORAC2seg)
MosGIAGAHOL1ETL) remaining =33
Hinduja Leyland Finance | AToUnt of
Installment=1140286 k
11 | Pvt Led {Agreement Ko, 6F inctalimpants 11.51% | Rig (GIO1LOT631)
Mo:GIAGAHD1877) '
remaining =33
STV S THAU.FRON T'nsmmnﬂ:twﬁhl 140285
12. | Pwt Ltd {Agreement i, of stalimants 11.51% | Rig (GI01LOQ7629)
MNo:GIAGAHD1876) :
remaining =33
Hinduja Leyland Finance At of
Installment=1870780
13, | Pvt Ltd (Agreement sin, of inctallments 11.51% | Rig (ASD4AE3251)
NoGIAGAHO1878) i
remaining =33
Amaunt of
Yes Bank Ltd
14 | EAaresment do: Imstallment=2 98000 9,855 Sany Crane (Construction
CELOOOTN0478757) Mao. of installments Equipment Loan)
remakning =44
T |
Ai::iu:::tp:fdifﬂn Amount of Installment=
15. T 2,046,500 11.25% | Gas Com -Band
&5 S Mo OF Installments=38
Tata Ca |
;;un:}:i:mn Amount of
16| rcrcenzes0000103847 | IMStRlimEnt=2,046,500 1k.30%

&9

Mo OF installments=38
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THE KALLPUR COMM
CO-0P BANK -TL
04930200149 {100/7)

L.FLE Cum Machinery
Loan=Rs. 750 Lacs
2. FLC at Sight

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-20

11.50%

L. Office Na. C-1201 &

1202, Titenium Square, T halte)
cirche, 5.G. Highway Ahmedabad
2.0ffice No.202, 2™ Floor,
Sahajananad Complex Thaltej,
Ahmedabad

18.

Indusingd Bank Limited

Fund Based:
CC=10.00Cr.

MNan-Fund Based:
Bia —20.00 Cr.

Term Loan — 18,00 Cr.
[Sanctioned Limit; 18.00
Cr.]

Term Loan:

[Amount of Installments=
10588238

Mo of Instaflments
Remaining=14 CQuarter]

Primary Security:

Exclusive charge on ook debis
of company.

Exclusive charge on the
machinery financed used faor
Rajahmundry project awarded
by ONGC

Escrow of all receivables from
ONGC for Rajahmundry Project

Collateral Security;

{i). Resdidential Bunglow Na.
364/18 named as “Gokuldham”,
Situated in Sector No 3 Plot No,
T, Lane No 1B, Satyagrah
Chhavani Coop Housing Sockety
Limited, Near Bhav Nirzar,
Satellite Road, Jodhpur Tekra,
Ahmedabad, Survey Number
1158 FP No. 69, TP No 6, Mouje:
Vejalpur City,

Ahmedabad, (Mirlmum Value of
As.10.48 Cr)

{i). Registered Office of Globe
Ecologistics Pvi Lid situated at
61, New York Tower, Thalte
Circle, 5.4 Higjhway,
Ahmedabad with minkmim
value of Rs. 1.50 Crore.(Charge
Creation Upfront)

{iii), Minimum Cash Flow from
Wind Projects taken together
Rs.2.50 Crores p.ato be
deposited to |BL

{iv). Pledge of 90000 shares of
GTC Dilfield Services Pyt Ltd in
the name of promoter directors
Mr Basant Agrawal and Mr
Hemant Agrawal{Charge
creation upfront).

Oerall collateral cover fram (i)
and (il] should be 025,
Borroeer to Provide additional
collateral such fhat security
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cover s mainiained at 1.00x by
31* October 2020.Penal
interest to be charged In casze of
failure to maintain 0.5x security
cover by 31" October 2020 or
L.00x security cover by 31" dec
2020,

Personal Guarantee of Shri
Ramswaroop Agrawal, Shri
Ramratan Agrawal, Shri Basant
Agrawal, Shri Hemant Agrawal,
Mrs. Sangita Basant Agrawal,
Globe Ecologists Private
Limited, Mrs. Madhubala
Ramratan Agrawal

“Undertaking from Borrower as
well as the guarantors to be
obtained that no consideration
whether by way of commission,
brokerage fees or any other
farm, has been/wouid be paid
by the former or received by
the fatter, directly or indirecthy”
Personal Guarantes to be
obtained upfront prior to
dishursement of limits.

=
.\'\-. 3 l:x-.
L . Y .'.lll
2
20, Details of Investments in Securities as on date of Balance sheet: ey /
Sr Mame of Body Corporate Whether Mo of Amount [Rs.]
No Subsidiary Jf Equity
Others B % of Shares
holding
1 | Globe Ecologistics Pyt Ltd Dthers 1,78,706 | Unquoted 5,52,.66 280
3.74%
2 | Globe Exploration Pt Ltd Others 1,900 | Ungquoted 19,000
19%
3 | GTC Techno Exploration Pyt Ltd Others 1,520 | Unquoted 15,200
I
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19%
Epigene Drilling Solutlons Pyt Ltd Subsidiary 5,100 | Unguoted 51,000
51%
Thmull;;ur Commercial Co-Op Bank .4 B,000 | Unguoted 2,000,000
Ltd
Mational Saving Certificates Others 40,000

21. Cash in hand and closing stock of inventories (stores, spares & consumables) at the
Year-end has been physically verified by the management.

22. Net Profit / Loss for the period, prior period item, and change in accounting policies,

All the extra ordinary and prior period items of income and expenses are separately
disclose in the statement of Profit & Loss Afc in manner such that its impact on the
current profit or loss can be perceived, Further there has not been any change in the
company’s accounting policies or accounting estimate so as to have a material
impact on the current year profit/loss or that of letter periods except change in the
method of depreciation as stated above. All the items of income and expenses from
ordinary activities with such size and nature such that they become relevant to the
explain the performance of the company have been disclosed separately,

23, Taxation: -

[1] Provision for current Income tax is made in accordance with The Income Tax Act,
1961

[} Deferred Tax Accounting: -

(i} Deferred tax expenses or benefit is recognized on timing difference being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in on or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted are substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses
are recognized only to the extent that there Is virtual certainty that sufficient taxable
Income will be available to realize these assets. All other deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that suff =
taxable income will be available to realize these assets. by

Deferred Tax:-

The breakup of deferred tax assets & deferred tax liabil iﬁ;lntn maj
components at the year-end is as below:
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Previ ous

Particular of Timing Difference Current Year
Year

Deferred Tax Assets

3,12,73,209 | 3,12,73,209
Unabsorbed Depreciation

Deferred Tax Liabilities

17,3545,876 | 14,95,89,893
Relating to Depreciation

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 14,22,72,677 | 11,84,16,684

24, The company has assessed its Fixed Assets & Financial Assets for impairment as on
30/10/2019& Concluded that there has no significant impairment that need to be
recognized in the books of accounts.

For and on behalfl of the Board Referred to in our report of even date
For, GTC Dilfiald Services Private Limited Far, Vijay Moondrak Co
Chartered Accountants

w {| ; ? :I:I [FRN No. 112308W]

Hemant Agrawal Basant Agrawal i
‘ E
Director Managing Director Vinit Moondra
{Ciled; DOOIAREL] (DiN: DDB15205) [FARTNER)
_:,h M. Ma: 119398

Place: ahmedabad R e, ﬁj

'fl' - '.?1.

.

Date: 05/12/2020 “ e el



